

Barroya, Jonathan B.

From: Siddall, David R
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 9:08 AM
To: Barroya, Jonathan B.
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1234-09 (Northrop Grumman/RONS - Lenoir City, TN)

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:07 PM
To: Siddall, David R.
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1234-09 (Northrop Grumman/RONS - Lenoir City, TN)

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Lando, Robert Civ AFFMA/DOO [mailto:Robert.Lando@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 1:00 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1234-09 (Northrop Grumman/RONS - Lenoir City, TN)

Air Force concurs.

V/r

Robert G. Lando

Lead Action Officer (Assignments)

Air Force Frequency Management Agency(AFFMA) COM (703) 428-1513 DSN 328-1513 NIPR
robert.lando@pentagon.af.mil SIPR robert.lando@affma.af.smil.mil

For Official Use Only (FOUO). The information contained in this message and/or the attachments to this email is/are covered by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U. S. C. 552a and must be protected from unauthorized access or disclosure

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 5:43 AM
To: Lando, Robert Civ AFFMA/DOO
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1234-09 (Northrop Grumman/RONS - Lenoir City, TN)

AFTRCC ICN 1234-09

To: HQ USAF Frequency Management Agency mla-affma-afttrcc@pentagon.af.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a renewal of FCC Experimental License WE2XDH detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct experimental Remote Ordinance Neutralization Station (Robot) operations in support of U.S. Navy contract N00174-97-D-0009.

Applicant:

Northrop Grumman Corporation
Mr. Vance Schuemann
875 15th Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Frequencies: 2371.5 and 2378.5 MHz

Emission: 22M00F9W and 16M5F3W

Power: 5.0 Watts

Class: XT

Area of operation: 6.2 MIRAD (10.0 kMRAD) of

Lenoir City, TN (35-52-50N / 084-18-45W)

Dates of operation: April 30, 2009 through April 30, 2011

AFTRCC recommendations:

The use must be on a strict non-interference basis to aeronautical telemetry systems. AFTRCC understands that this equipment will be used for ground operations only, and be restricted to the area of operation indicated above. AFTRCC also understands that this equipment is not intended for widespread use within the US.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.afttrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 7:00 AM - 11:00 AM